

GREATER OAK HILLS CIVIC ASSOCIATION

President-Tim Schowalter
Vice President-Bo Thornhill
Treasurer-Rodney Underwood
Secretary-Molly Williams

Minutes of the April 2014 GOHCA Meeting

The GOHCA met on Tuesday, May 20th The meeting was called to order at 6:30 by President, Tim Schowalter.

1. Minutes from Previous Meeting - Posted to GOHCA website www.oakhillsbr.org
2. Merger with Oak Hills III (Schneider): Informal polls around Oak Hills III. Residents are in favor. Need to look at building restrictions and bylaws. Need to ensure that residents comfortable with merger and \$100 dues. Underwood informed that would cost \$25/mo to add Oak Hills III to security patrol budget. Will study further.
3. Neighborhood newsletter (McAndrew and Katie Redding): Neither present; tabled.
4. Sign at Siegen/N. Oak Hills (Wolfe): Bid under budget. Requesting quote for lettering but estimated at \$2000. Seeking info regarding permitting for sign. Beau Wolfe given approval to initiate construction. Landscaping needs to maintained at entrances and Pastureview. Residents (volunteers) to maintain near Iberville Terrace and Lazy K. If this does not work, we will add to landscaping contract
5. "No soliciting" signs (Austin) Has estimates for signs and posts. Approved to move forward. Need to have resolution notarized first.
6. Budget (Underwood): Balance \$20,000; 336 paid members.
7. Arrangements for Spring Social, June 25. Laurie Jones to chair the Social Committee. Discussed options for social events. Laurie will bring budget needs to future meeting.
8. New Business –
 - Directory. We need information from block captains. Will start putting it together in June.
 - Jessica Thornhill will be Welcoming Committee. We will be distributing note cards to new residents.
 - Road conditions. Compile list and send to Tim to submit to city.
 - Trash bins off Siegen at Lazy K.

Meeting adjourned 8:00.

Molly Williams, Secretary